From: Matthijs van der Wel

Sent: donderdag 12 april 2007 17:32
To: 'Chbib, Anas [AGT]'

Subject: Information on websites

Hi Anas,

Can | put the following information on the www.datadiode.eu and www.foxreplay.eu websites?

Fort Fox Datadiode on tour

The Fort Fox Datadiode is promoted in the Middle East North Africa (MENA) region at the Security
Leaders Workshop tour.

The workshops will be held at the following locations and dates:

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, Riyadh
Venue : Four seasons Hotel Riyadh
First workshop Date : 29.04.2007
Second workshop Date LEA exclusively :30.04.2007

United Arab Emirates, Abu Dhabi
Venue: Emirates Place Abu Dhabi
First workshop Date : 02.05.2007
Second workshop Date for LEA exclusively : 03.05.2007

Egypt, Cairo
Venue: four seasons Hotel Nile plaza
First workshop Date : 14.05.2007
Second workshop Date for LEA exclusively : 15.05.2007

Syria, Damascus
Venue: four seasons Hotel Damascus
First workshop Date : 20.05.2007
Second workshop Date for LEA exclusively : 21.04.2007

If you have an interest in attending one of the workshops or would like to set up a meeting/private
presentation, please contact Mr. Matthijs van der Wel at wel@fox-it.com. Please note that the
Security Leaders Workshop tour is NOT open to the general public and access is provided on
invitation only.

The Security Leaders Workshop tour is organized by:
[logo]

Advanced German Technology, AGT GmbH
www.agt-technology.com



Kind regards,

Matthijs van der Wel MBA CISSP CISA RON
Business Development EMEA
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